United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

UNRESTRICTED

Nations Unies E/cv.b/sR.65

2k June 1948
CONSEIL ORIGINAL: FRENCH -
ECONOMIQLE FNGLISE
ET SOCIAL

CCMMISSICON ON HEUMAN RIGETS

Third Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY-FIFTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York
on Wednesday, 9 June 1948, at 10.15 a.m,

Chairman: Mrs. Franklin D, ROOSEVELT

Rapportewn: Mr.

Members: Mr.
Mr,
Mr,

Mr.
Mr.
Mr,
Mr.

MALIK

HOOD
LEBEAU
STEPARENKO

LARRAIN
CHANG
LOUTFI
CASSIN

Mrs. MEBTA

Mr,
Mr.
Mr.

Mr,
Mr,
Mr.
Mr,

Also presentt:

Mrs,

de QUIJANO
LOFEZ
KLEKOVKIN

PAVLOV
WILSON

FONTAINA
VILFAN

LEDON

Representatives of speciglized agencies:

Mr.

Mr,

METALL
LEBAR

United States of America
Lebanon

Australier

Belgium

Byelorussian Soviet Soclalist
Republic

Chile

China

Egypt

France

India

Panama

Philippines

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic

Union of Soviet Socizlist
Republics

United Kingdom

Uruguay

Yugoslavia

Commission on the Status of
Yomen

Internationrl Labour Organiza-
tion

United Netions Educetional,
Scientific and Cultural
Orgenization

Observer from an inter-governmental organization:

Mr.

STORE

Preparatory Commission of the
International Refugee
Organization

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in either
of the working languages (English or French), end within twenty-four hours, to
Mr. E, Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, Room CC-119, Leke
Success, Corrections should be accompanied by or incorporated in a letter,
on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate symbol number end enclosed in an

envelope marked "Urgent".

Corrections can be deelt with more speedily by the

services comcerned if delegations will be good enough also to incorporate them
in o mimeographed copy of the record.



E/CN.4/SR.65
Page 2

Consultants of non-governmental errnnizations:

Miss SENDER American Federation of Labor
Mr. van ISTENDAEL International Federation of
Christian Trade Unions

Secretariats

Mr, HUMPHREY Director, Humen Rights Division
Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Commission



E/CN.4/SR.65
Pege 3

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION ON THE DRAFT DECLARATION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
(Documont E/CN.L/95)
Article 23

The CBATRMAN announced that the text of article 23 as proposed by
the Drafting Committee would be voteod upon paragraph by paragraph,

Parcgraph 1 of article 23 vas adented unanimously,

Mrs, MEETA (Indis) recallod that some members of the Drafting Com-
nittee had thought that parsgraph 2 should constitute a separate article or

be inserted in the preamble,

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdcm) thought that the parasgraph could de
deelt with in three ways. It could be inserted in the preamble, in article
2 of the Decleration, or at the beginning of the 1ist of economic and' social
rights. He suggested that a vote should be taken first to decide whether or

not paragreph 2 should remain in article 23,

Mr, MALIX (Lebanon) opposed the idea that the paragraph should be
inserted in articles 2, 3 or 23, He felt that it should be clearly stated
somevhere in the Declaration that it was not enough to enumerste economic
and social rights, but that soclety itself should be of such a nature as to
ensure the observence of those rights., Favourable éocial oonditions were
necessary for that purpose, An article to that effect should therefore be

included in the section devoted to economic and social rights,

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republicse)} thought that the
woret fault of the 6ld democracy was that it vaé_too formal., It proclaimed
certaln rights but did not guarantee their observance. The Soviet Union
would always be in favour of full implementation, If the means to exercize
a certain right were not specified, the fact of proclaiming that right had no
great value. The right to work should not remain an empty phrase., It would
have no full meaning unless the measures to prevent unemployment were also

/set forth;



E/CN.4/8R,.65
Page b

get forth; and the right place for such a provision we=s in the section
devoted Yo economic and mocial rights.

Some membors of the Coumission wished to relegate thaot provision to the
preamble 1n order to destroy whatever concrete usefulness it might have in
the struggle agalnst unemployment. The USSR representetive declared that he
would oppose any attempt to place the provision elsewhere, and asked the

Chairuan to procsed to the vote,

Mr. LOUIFI (Egypt) suggested that peragraph 2 of article 23 should
becowe a separats artlicle to be placed at the beginning of the section de-

voted to economic and social rights, thus establishing a general principle.

Mr, LEBEAU (Belglum) supported the Egyptian representative amd
called for a decieion on the question as to vhether the provision contained
in paragreph 2 should be placed in the preamble, in articles 2, 3 or 23 or
exprossed In a separate article. He proposed the deletion of the wordsd

"by the State and" in the parenthesized phrase,

Mr, CASSIN (France) did not think that it would be possible to in-
¢lude such a provision in the preemble or articles 2 or 3. In his opinion
it wes necessary to establish that the individual was entitled to demand that
the State, society and internationel co-operation should guarantee the right
in question., He therefore proposed the followlng amendment to paragraph 2¢
", ..onsured by such memsures teken by the State and by internationsl ca-

operation...”".

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom} asked a vote to be taken to establish
vhether the provision contained in paragraph 2 should remain in article 23.
If it wes decided not to imsert it in article 23, s completely new text
could be drafted to cover sll the other economic end social righte as well.

Mr. MALIK



E/CN.4/SR.65
Page 5
Mr. MALIK (Lebenon), Repporteur, thought that an article containing
a provision to the effect that "everyone had a right to a good socisl order
evsuring the enjoyment of..." might be inserted at the beginning or the end of
the section dealing with economic and social rights.
He agreed with the French representative in belleving that greater

emphasis should be given to action within the State then to action by the

State.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) seconded the French representctive's amendment

end withdirew his own.

The CHAIRMAN agreed with the Lebanese representative, She thought
that the Commission wished to have -the paragraph inserted elsewhere in the
Declaration and proposed the appointment of a2 sub-committee to prepare a new
draft,

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that
reragraph 2 should first be put to the vote, A eub-committee could be
appointed if that paragraph were rejected. If a new erticle in g-neral terms
were to be drefted, any reference to the prevention of unemploymsut would be
lost, That was an importent point on which the Commission should come to a
decision by vote,

He thought that the provision of paragraph 2 should be retained, but that
the idea of a general article was an excellent one provided that it did not

involve the exclusion of that provision,

The CHAIRMAN remarked that the expressed conception of the necessity

for full employment covered the prevention of unemployment.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) thought that the right to protection sgainst
unemployment could be included in the first parsgraph of article 23, That
would in no way interfere with the adoption of a generel article covering

/a1l



all economic and social rightsm

Mr. HOOD (Australia) believed that the difficulty might be solved
if all economlic and social rights were grouped together in e single article
preceded by a provision similar to that contained in paragraph 2 of articie

23, or as had been suggested by the French and Lebanese representatives,

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) supporited the Lebanese representative's
amendment. He had no obJection to the insertion of a new article covering
all economic and social rights. He thought, however,that it was possible to
leave out the question of unemployment altogether, in view of the fact that

Article 55 of the Charter comtained a reference to full employment,

Mr., KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) did not think
that the problem could be solved by a vote, since the question invelved was
one of principle. In his opinion, the only possidle solution was to retain
paragraph 2 of article 23 in 1ts present form.

As regards the Australian representative's suggestion, Mr. Klekovkin
did not think that it was acceptable in view of the fact that a separate
article was devoted to each separate right throughout the other parts of the

Declaration,

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) sgreed with the Ukrainian representativ
He went even further believing that the right to work on the one hend and

unemployment on the other were two aspects of the same problem, taken from tw
different points of view, nemely the point of view of the State and that of
the individusl. Thet being so, prevention of unemployment was already

covered by the reference to full employment., He proposed to proceed to the

vote,

/Mr. CHANG



E/CN.4/SR.65
Prge 7

Mr. CHANG (Chine) thought that it was diffidult té decide
whether or not the provision should be included in article 23, since no text
was avallable on vhich all members sgreed. He agreed with the Lebanese
representative that reference to unemployment should be mede In ~rticle 23
=nd that n general article should be placed at the end of the section devoted
to economic and soclal rights.
He proposed the following Bext combining the provisiecms of paragraphs 1
and 2 of =article 23:
"Everyone has the right to work and to Just and favoursble
conditiéns of work and pay; that right includes the adoption of
such measures as would create the wldest possible opportunities
for uséful wvork and prevent unemployment,"

He asked that his proposal be put to the vote.

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) proposed an amendment to the text submitted
by the representative of China; involving the addition of the words: "teken

by the State or society" after the word: '"messures".

' Mr. CASSIN (Frence) also proposed'sn amendment; he suggested the
addition of the words: ‘"taken by the various States, and with internations

co-operation" after the word: "measures".:
Mr. CHANG (China) could accept neither of the two amendments.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of So#iet Soclalist Rapublicé) ~sked whether the
representative of Lebanon hed withdrewn his amendment; he preferred the

Lebanese to the Chinese text in view of 1ts more energetic formulation,

Mr, LOPEZ (Philippines) stated that he had supported the Lebanese
emendment; but, since the Chinese text corresponded more to his own wishes,
he would gupport the latter and vote against the Lebanese amendment.



E/CN,.4/SR.65
Page 8

The CHAIRMAN read out paragraph 1 as amended by the represcntative

of China., She said that she would vote against that amendment.

Mr, MALTK (Lebznon) felt that his ewn draft was better; the werd
"protection”, contrary teo the viéws of the United Kingdom representative, was
completely unambiguous and included all measures to be teken against unemplaj-
ment,

"Mr. Malik asked for a vote on his amerdment, If that amendment wore
re)ected, he would propcse, as an amendment to the Chinese text, replacing
the words: "the widest possible” by the word: "adequate"., He pointed out
that, while the French representetive's intentlons were excellent, his
amendment might raise difficulties in introducing a new slement which weuld

require further study.

Mr. CHANG (China) asccepted the Lebanese representative's amendment
to his text,

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the
Lebanese amendment was enhanced by the dlement to which the United Kingdem
representative had obJected. He proposed that the Lebanese text shauld be
amended by the addition of the following clause: ‘guaranteed by measures

{teken by the State or soclety) to create the widest possible oppertunitiies

or full employment.” He pointed out that his amendment was based on the ¢

=y

of Artiecle 55 of the Charter. Mr, Pavlov asked for a separste vete en the
Lebaness, USSR, and_Yugoslav amendments; the latter amendment consisted of
adding the words between brackets to the phrase suggested by the USSR repre-
sentativs,

Mr, Pavlov alss proposed that the Chinese draft should be asmended by

replacing the word: "includes" by the werd: "provides",

My, WILSON


http://01.ulcU.1CSu
http://eu.cuLej.iu

E/CN.4/SR.65
Page 9
Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) stated that 1f the Indian representative
accepted the Lébanese amendment, he woﬁld do thé‘same. He agreed that the
words "proteétion“ would no# cause misunderstanding.
Mr. Wilson could not accept the Chinese amendment; it would be difficult

to Interpret since it concealed the disegreement without settling it.

Mr, CHANG (China) considersd that his was a compromise formula;
he pointed out that it was impessible to deal with the question .of unemploy-

ment without mentioning measures te be teken against 1t,

Mr. CASSIN (France) stated that the USSR amendment led him to

propose the addition of the phrase: "in the various States and with inter-

netional co-operation” after the word: ‘“measures®.

Mr, KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Seviet Secialist Republic) asked for
full explsnation of the meaning of the French amendment, Did 1t imply thaet,
without intermationsl co-operation, States would take no measures egainst

unexployment?

Mr. PAVLOV (Union- of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with the
. Ukreinien representative's interpretatioﬁ of that asmerdment, and asked whether

the representative of Franuce would not agree to withdraw his amendment,

Mr. CASSIN (France) stated that such interpretation of his amendment
wes Incorrect and dus, perhaps, to a certain ambiguity. He proposed that the
text should resd: "in the different States, separately, or with international

co~operation,”

Mr, FONTAINA (Uruguay) supported the French amendment which implied
consultation with existing international organizations, in particulsr, with

the Tntermational Labour Organization.

/Mr, HOOD



E/CN.L4/SR.65
Page 10

Mr, HCOD (Australia) recalled thet the discussion hed arisen over
the question of whether or not the second paragreph of article 23 should be
retained, He pointed out that the Lebanese amendment represented a more
drafting improvement of the first paragraph which deealt with the right of work
and éonsequently with the maintenance of employment; the USSR and French
~amendments were concerned with the question of measures to be teken and
would therefore have to be examined in the light of all the economic end
soclal rights., Consequently i1t would be better to vote first on the Lebanese

amendment which he supported,

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) remsrked that adoption of the Lebanese
amendment would meen that the Commission abandoned the i1dee of a general
article on measures to be taken to ensure the enjoyment of economic and
soclial rights, He therefore requested that the Commission should first
vote on the question of whether or not the second parsgraph of article 23

should be retained.

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialiet Republics) supported the
Chairmen's suggestion to vote first on the amendments to the first paragraph
of article 23; regardless of the decisioﬁ on the USSR and French amendments,
the Commission could then consider‘a general cleuse relating fo measures to

be taken in order to ensure enjoyment of economic and social rights.

Mr, CASSIN (France) withdrew his amendment in order to eliminate

the difficulties and ensble a vote to be taken on the Lebanese amendment,

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) supported the suggestion to vote first on the

Lebanese amendment in view of the fact that it related to the first paragraph,

/Mr. LEBEAU



B /CN, L4 /SR.65
Page 11
Mr. IEBEAU (Belgium) shered the view of the representative
of Uruguay that a vote should first be taken on the preliminary question of
whether or not the Commission wished to retain the 1dea in the second para-

graph of article 23,

Mr. MALTK (Lebanon) remarked that his cmendmert applied to the

first paragraph, conseguently the normal procedure would be to teke a
decleion on that parasgraph before considering the second parsgraph.

He would vote against the USSR amendment which, however, might f£it into
a geparate artilcle.

Mr. Malik specified that his ameniment would complete the first para-
graph by stating the theory of the righv of constant work; its sdoption
would in no way prejudge the acceptance of a separate article on the

measwres to be taken,

The CHAIRMAN put the Yugoslav, USSR and Lebanese amendments to the
vote.
The Yugoslav amendment was to add the words: "taken by the State or
gsoclety,.”

The amendment was rejectsd by 9 vorss to 4 with L sbatentions.

The USSR amendment was to add the words: "guaranteed by measures to
create the wldest possible opportunities for full employment,"

The amendment was rejected by @ votes to 4 with 4 abstentions,

The Lebancse amendment was to add the words: "and of protection sgeinst
unemployment™ at the end of the first paragraph of article 23,

The amendment was adopted by 8 votes to 5 with 4 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN appointed a sub-committee, conslsting of the repre-
sentatives of France, Lebanon, United Kingdom, the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics and the United States, to work out a special article concerning the

measures to be taken in order to emsure enjoyment of economic and social right

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m.





